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Gerrit Boerema

From: Brian Enter <briane@meritech.ca>
Sent: January 31, 2025 2:42 PM
To: Gerrit Boerema
Cc: filing@meritech.ca; Marylou Ford; Tim Carr; Ben Agro; Jerome Nicholls
Subject: RE: 3118 Grassie Road - Site Alteration Permit  - JQ5311
Attachments: 5311.Haul Route Permit.dwg.pdf

Hi Gerrit,  
 
Further your email and our phone call, we offer the following additional information:  
 
Sequence of events  

‐ May 2024 ‐ IniƟal Site Alt Permit  
‐ Topsoil on the site was stripped and temporary stockpiles in various locaƟons on the site including front and 

back.  
‐ Oct 2024 ‐ Contractor coordinated with Township staff (Brian Treble and Tim Carr) on behalf of the owner for 

addiƟonal fill to raise the back of the lot out of seasonally wet condiƟons primarily for future orchard use. The 
conractor’s understanding was that this was being permiƩed because the Site Alt By‐law makes provision for 
leveling for agricultural use. Contractor was provided verbal consent to conƟnue (he sent a follow up email was 
to staff member to confirm).  

‐ Site condiƟons on site were wet making construcƟon difficult. Works at the rear were started with import of 
“clean rubble” for creaƟon of proposed driveway and access to site given wet condiƟons.  

‐ Nov 2024 ‐ Town staff indicate site alteraƟon permit required for addiƟonal “back” work.  
 
Volumes  

‐ Original Site Alt Permit ‐ PermiƩed Import Volume per Site AlteraƟon Permit 01‐2024: 4617m3/462 loads  
‐ Import acƟviƟes  

o Nicholls Ventures diligently tracked and reported 731 loads imported to site.  This includes:  
 50 Loads (esƟmate of new granular materials for building construcƟon for basement (20 loads), 

garages (15 loads) , carport (20 loads) which should not have been reported as import related to 
the site alteraƟon permit.  

 120 loads of topsoil were imported. 100 of these loads should not count given 100 loads 
permiƩed without permit in the by‐law.  

 108 loads (esƟmated volumes provided to the Township previously in messages from contractor 
to Township staff) of clean rubble material for the driveway in the “back” and an access area 
north of the exisƟng metal garage in the NE corner of the site. The contractor had not 
previously believed this was associated with site alteraƟon permits. His understanding has since 
been corrected and will be included.  

o So, total imported to site to date is esƟmated at 731‐50‐100 = 581 loads imported to date  
‐ Total “Proposed” Import per ANA and Meritech designs  

o Original Site Alt (“front”) – 462 Loads for house project  
o New Site Alt (“back) – 1060 loads for raising agricultural lands  
o Total Loads = 1522 loads  

‐ Required/Outstanding  
o Front (original Site Alt Permit) : The contractor esƟmates approximately 300 loads are required to 

finalize the proposed design/original site alt permit to address front works where site is approx. 0.4m 
low, and to construct berms  

o Back (new Site Alt Permit applicaƟon): 1060 loads – 108 (driveway bases already imported) = 952 loads  
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Fill Material  

‐ It is confirmed by the contractor that the material is all clean fill. The purpose of the fill material includes: bulk 
fill to raise the agricultural lands in the “back” and minor fill for front grading, and then topsoil for the finalizing 
the yard grading and to top the agricultural lands for orchard use.  

 
Haul Route  

‐ Please find aƩached the proposed and alternate haul route.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need any assistance in preparing your report for Council.  
 
Best regards,  
Brian  
 
Brian Enter, P.Eng.  
Senior Engineer  

 
 
1315 Bishop Street North, Suite 202  
Cambridge ON N1R 6Z2  
   
t 519.623.1140 x273  
c 905.536.7727  
f 519.623.7334  
meritech.ca  
   
CAUTION: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering 
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail.  
 
 

From: Gerrit Boerema <gboerema@westlincoln.ca>  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 2:34 PM 
To: Brian Enter <briane@meritech.ca>; Jerome Nicholls <nventuresinc@gmail.com> 
Cc: filing@meritech.ca; Marylou Ford <marylouf@meritech.ca>; Tim Carr <tcarr@westlincoln.ca>; Ben Agro 
<bagro@westlincoln.ca> 
Subject: RE: 3118 Grassie Road ‐ Site Alteration Permit ‐ JQ5311  

 
sophospsmartbannerend  
Hi Brian,  
 
On the grading plan you have Approximate fill volume: 10,600m3. Can you clarify if that is the total amount of fill, or is 
that what is still required as part of this permit.  
 
Please also provide us with the truck route drawing, confirmation that the material is clean fill, purpose of fill material.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Gerrit,  
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